Message

From: Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebidc-perlal

Sent: 3/12/2019 12:28:35 PM

To: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]

CC: Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal
Subject: IBEC: AB52 Follow-up meeting scheduled

Hi team,

The Gabrieleno Tribe is available to do a follow-up meeting for the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center
project on March 20 at 4:30pm. Does this time for a call with tribe work? Also, could someone please clarify who will be
attending from the consultants so that | can coordinate schedules?

If March 20 at 4:30pm does not work, we will have to wait until May to meet with the tribe.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience,

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255
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